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From: Josh Frydenberg
To: Department
Subject: FW: Letter from Nick Clegg, Facebook
Date: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:55:00 PM
Attachments: NC AZ - Congratulations letter to Treasurer Frydenberg.pdf

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:54:48 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Josh Frydenberg
Cc: Mia Garlick
Subject: Letter from Nick Clegg, Facebook 

Hello,
Please find the attached letter from Nick Clegg, Vice President of Global Affairs and
Communications at Facebook.
All the Best,

Executive Assistant to Nick Clegg
Global Affairs & Communications

@fb.com
s47F
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15 June, 2019 
 
 
The Hon Josh Frydenberg MP 
The Treasurer of Australia 
PO Box 6022 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
 
      
Dear Treasurer, 
 
On behalf of Facebook, I’d like to congratulate you on your success in the 2019 
Australian federal election, and your re-appointment as Treasurer. 
 
It is a great honour to serve in government, and I wish you well as you continue in the 
role of Treasurer. 
 
During the next term of government, Facebook looks forward to working constructively 
with you and your government for the benefit of Australians. 
 
We are currently working together with government, experts and industry around the 
world on a clear framework of rules for regulation of the internet with respect to 
privacy, harmful content and numerous other areas. We are also working with multi-
stakeholder bodies such as the OECD on the base erosion and profit shifting process.  
      
We are honoured that our services are useful to so many Australian households and 
businesses. More than 16 million Australians use Facebook every month, and there are 
more than 13 million Australian accounts on Instagram. Our Connecting Benefits report 
found that more than 50 percent of Australian small and medium businesses use 
Facebook to connect with customers, find staff and export to other markets, generating 
$16.8 billion worth of Gross Value Added in 2017 alone. 
 
During the next term of government, you will be looking at many issues that relate to 
Facebook, including responding to the Australian Competition and Consumer 
Commission’s Digital Platforms Inquiry once it is finished, and implementing data 
portability in Australia through the Consumer Data Right. In a recent opinion piece in 
the Washington Post, our CEO Mark Zuckerberg said the Internet needs new rules, 
including for data portability. We would welcome the opportunity to work with you as 
you consider these issues. 
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We also recognise the importance of a strong news ecosystem in Australia. That is why, 
earlier this year, we announced an investment of A$5 million in the Australian news 
ecosystem, as part of our ongoing support for the industry. As part of this commitment, 
we will partner with the Walkley Foundation to bring the Facebook Journalism Project 
News Accelerator to Australia. This program provides training, coaching and project 
funding for news organisations, to help them connect with — and monetise — their 
audiences both on and off Facebook. In addition to the accelerator, we are furthering 
our support of Australia's journalism community through sponsorship of the Walkley 
Awards and the Foundation's mid-year celebration that showcases courage, 
independence, creativity and emerging talent in Australian journalism. We are also 
contributing to the Foundation's upcoming media literacy pilot program for Australian 
secondary school students. 
 

I know that online safety is a key area of interest for the Government, as evidenced by 
the Liberal Party’s Election Plan to Keep Australians Safe Online. The safety of users on 
our platform is paramount. We would be happy to brief you on our work and 
investment in Australia to make sure people are safe on our platform. We have many 
initiatives in Australia, including our Digital Ambassadors program with PROJECT 
ROCKIT, Australian participation at our 2019 Global Safety Summit, and a partnership 
with the Office of the eSafety Commissioner for our pilot to combat the non-consensual 
sharing of intimate images. To honour National Reconciliation Week 2019, we also 
launched a partnership with the Alannah and Madeline Foundation on the Safe Sistas 
initiative, together with the Stars Foundation, to promote online safety to young 
indigenous women. 
 
We also look forward to continuing to work with your government in combatting the 
spread of terrorist and violent extremist content. You may be aware that, on 15 May, 
Facebook joined up with other tech companies to support the global Christchurch Call 
and commit to a nine-point plan that sets out concrete steps to stop the spread of 
terrorist and violent extremist content. We have also announced restrictions to 
Facebook Live to limit our services from being used to cause harm or spread hate, 
announced a ban on praise, support or representation of white nationalism and white 
separatism, and taken new steps to manage problematic content on the platform. 
 
To make sure Facebook is ready and well-placed to assist and constructively work with 
your government, we intend for Joel Kaplan, Facebook’s Vice President of Global Public 
Policy, who joined Facebook after serving as Deputy Chief of Staff to President George 
W. Bush, to visit Australia in the coming months to meet with you.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our local public policy team to discuss any issues of 
importance to you. Mia Garlick, our Director of Public Policy for Australia, New Zealand 
and Pacific Islands, can be reached at @fb.com or . 
 
Best wishes, 

s47F s47F



 

 

      
      

 
Sir Nick Clegg 
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on the super-wealthy, as economic inequality emerges as one of the defining issues of the
2020 election. (FT)

US regulators examine Deutsche ‘bad bank’ Officials at the Federal Reserve have
asked senior executives at Deutsche Bank to explain their “bad bank” plan. The
proposals, revealed by the FT last week, would see Germany’s biggest bank shrink or
close large parts of its trading business outside continental Europe. (FT)

Eldorado seals Caesars merger deal US casino operator Caesars Entertainment has
agreed to merge with rival Eldorado Resorts in a $17.3bn deal to create the US’s largest
gaming company. Carl Icahn, the activist investor and biggest shareholder in Caesars,
has agitated for a sale after increasing his stake to 15 per cent in March. (FT)

VAR under spotlight England advanced to the quarter-finals of the Women’s World Cup
with a 3-0 victory over Cameroon in an ill-tempered soccer game that saw the African side
protest two video assistant refereeing decisions which went in favour of their opponents.
England will cross swords with Norway in the next round. Meanwhile, the US also went
through to the last eight after beating Spain 2-1. They will next face France who defeated
Brazil 2-1. (BBC)

Sign-up for Moral Money

Gillian Tett, the FT’s US editor-at-large, explains why investors should pay attention to
environmental, social and governance principles and introduces the FT’s latest newsletter
Moral Money, your guide to the investment and business revolution you can’t afford to
ignore. Sign up here.

The day ahead

Race for UK’s next prime minister The leadership contest for the governing
Conservative party is now down to the last two candidates, with former UK foreign
secretary Boris Johnson facing his successor in that role, Jeremy Hunt. Hustings before
the party faithful have begun and a postal ballot of about 160,000 Tory members gets
under way. Robert Shrimsley has a list of questions which party members should insist
they get answers to from the candidates. (FT)












